
  

Village Council Meeting -June 16, 2020  Page 1 of 3 

 

VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY 

VILLAGE COUNCIL MEETING   

ELECTRONIC MEETING 

Tuesday, June 16, 2020 

Meeting Location: 302 East McMillan Ave 

Meeting Time: 6:00 p.m. 

 

1. VIRTUAL WAITING ROOM OPENED – By IVM 

 

2. PARTICIPANTS BRIEFED ON PROCESS FOR PUBLIC PARTICIPATION – By IVM 

1. Calls will be listen-only mode during business portions of the meeting 

2. Callers will be unmuted individually during each public comment section 

i. Callers will be identified by the last four digits of their phone number or by their computer login information 

ii. Each caller will be asked if they would like to comment – comment is not required 

iii. Caller must identify themselves by name and address before speaking or will not be able to proceed with comments 

iv. Callers will be held to a 3min time limit  

 

3. CALL TO ORDER – By VP 

 

4. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

 

5. ROLL CALL 

 

6. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

  

7. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 

 

1. Village Council –Regular Session – May 19, 2020 

 

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS ON AGENDA ITEMS – Prior to consideration of official business, citizens 

may speak to a subject on today’s agenda. Please stand at the podium provided and limit comments to 

3 minutes.  

1. Facilitated by IVM 

 

9. VILLAGE PRESIDENT COMMENTS  

a. None prescheduled 

 

10. SUBMISSION OF BILLS AND FINANCIAL UPDATES 

 

1. Village of Newberry – Monthly Payables –May 16, 2020 to June 12, 2020 

101 General Fund $7,804.72  

202 Major Streets Fund $9.99  

203 Local Street Fund $61.06  

213 Fire Revolving Fund $1,323.71  

409 TORC $4,447.06  

418 Atlas Park Fund $5,019.05  

590 Sewage Receiving Fund  $46,187.54  

TOTAL EXPENSE FOR APPROVAL: $64,853.13  
 

 

 

 

 

 

 



  

Village Council Meeting -June 16, 2020  Page 2 of 3 

 

2. Water & Light – Monthly Payables –May 8, 2020 to June 5, 2020 

582 Electric Fund – regular expenditures $81,829.62 

582 ELECTRIC FUND TOTAL EXPENSE: $81,829.62 

591 Water Fund – regular expenditures $6,207.31 

591 WATER FUND TOTAL EXPENSE: $6,207.31 

Total amount for both funds: $88,036.93 

 

3. Save the Bells – for review only  

582 Save the Bells Fund Balance Summary – as of 05/31/2020 $12,537.97 

 

4. Treasurer 

a. May 2020 Report 

b. 2020 Tax Rate Request for Signatures 

 

11. PETITIONS AND COMMUNICATIONS – Communications addressed to the Village Council are 

distributed to all members and are acknowledged for information or are referred to a committee or 

staff for follow-up.  

1. Letter of Appeal from Christopher Cox – Received May 29, 2020 

i.  May 22, 2020 IVM Response Letter to Christopher Cox – for reference 

 

12. INTRODUCTION AND ADOPTION OF RESOLUTIONS, ORDINANCES, & 

PROCLAMATIONS 

1. Resolution to approve Deficit Elimination Plan for Sewer Fund (response to 2018 Audit) 

2. Resolution to approve Deficit Elimination Plan for TORC Fund (response to 2018 Audit) 

3. Resolution to approve Deficit Elimination Plan for Atlas Park Fund (response to 2018 Audit) 

4. Ordinance 36 – Village Manager 

5. Ordinance 52 – Duties and Compensation for Village Clerk 

 

13. UNFINISHED BUSINESS 

1. 2018 Audit update 

a. Notice of Intent to Withhold State payments 

2. Planning Commission Zoning Funding 

3. New Maintenance Building update 

4. MBANK – Payroll & Tax Accounts 

5. Capital Improvement Plan – UPEA Engineering – Grant funding  

6. SRF Loan Calls to council – follow-up from May council question 

7. 303 W. Avenue C sewer issue 

8. Verizon Tower 

9. Review of Utility Billing Payment and Processing for June & July 

a. Electric Service Disconnects are scheduled for July 13  

10. Public Comment Follow-Up from Previous Meeting 

a. None  

 

14. NEW BUSINESS 

1. 2019 Audit 

a. Approval of extension request for audit & F65 report  

2. Tree trimming along primary power lines 

a. Estimates attached for reference 

3. Village Manager Position 

 

 

 



  

Village Council Meeting -June 16, 2020  Page 3 of 3 

 

 

15. REPORTS OF BOARDS 

1. Water & Light Board 

a. Meeting Minutes - Tuesday, June 9, 2020 

b. 2019 Annual Energy Waster Reduction Report 

 

2. Planning Commission Meeting: Monday, May 26, 2020 – Cancelled  

 

16. REPORTS OF COMMITTEES  

No reports scheduled from the following committees: Management, Planning; Union; Parks and 

Recreation; Fire, Finance, DPW/WWTP, 41 Lumber (VON maintenance. building) Ad Hoc.  

1. Ordinance Committee 

i. June 4 – minutes included in packet 

• Recommendations to approve ORD 36 & ORD 52 

 

17. REPORTS OF VILLAGE OFFICERS & MANAGEMENT – The following may submit reports 

or information to the Village Council as updates and consideration. 

1. Fire Chief – written 

 

2. Superintendent of WWTP & DPW 

a. Monthly Report – written 

b. EGLE Violation Notice _ VN-010725 

c. Standby Duty Program  

 

3. Working Superintendent of Water & Light  
a. Monthly Report - written 

b. Electric Consumption/Billing Report  

c. Electric Demand Large Power Report 

d. Billed Electric kWh Report 

e. Water Pumpage Report 

 

4. Interim Village Manager / Director of Human Resources & Community Engagement 

a. Monthly Report- written and verbal 

 

18. PUBLIC COMMENT – At the conclusion of the official business and public hearings, the agenda 

provides for public comment on any other matters citizens may wish to bring to the attention of the 

Village Council. Please limit comments to 3 minutes.  

1. Facilitated by IVM & Clerk 

 

19. ASSIGNMENT OF PUBLIC COMMENT RESPONSE 

 

20. COMMENTS BY COUNCIL MEMBERS 

 

21. ADJOURNMENT - REGULAR SESSION 

 

















































 

Page 1 of 1 

 

RESOLUTION 2020-06-16 -ATLAS 

 

A RESOLUTION ADOPTING A DEFICIT ELIMINATION PLAN FOR  

THE ATLAS PARK FUND. 

 

VILLAGE OF NEWBERRY 

COUNTY OF LUCE, STATE OF MICHIGAN 

 

Motion By: _______________________________        Supported By: ______________________________ 

 

WHEREAS, the Village of Newberry’s ATLAS Fund has a deficit of $6,047.00.00 on December 31, 2018; 

and 

 

WHEREAS, The Glenn Steil State Revenue Sharing Act of 1971, Public Act 140 of 1971 Section 21(2) 

states that units of local government (local units) that end their fiscal year in a  deficit condition shall 

formulate a deficit elimination plan 

 

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED that the Village of Newberry’s legislative body adopts the 

following as the Village of Newberry’s ATLAS Fund Deficit Elimination Plan: 

 

The Village performed improvement work at the ATLAS site under a grant project with the Michigan 

Department of Natural Resources (DNR). Reimbursement from the DNR is expected in 2019 and 2020. 

Based on our projections (See below for details) the ATLAS Fund will be closed out by December 31, 2020.  

 

YEAR INCOME EXPENSE 

2019 $15,258 $9,749 

2020 $20,000 $19,442 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Village of Newberry submit the above Deficit Elimination Plan to 

the Michigan Department of Treasury for certification.  

AYES:_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

NAYS:_________________________________________________________________________________ 

 

ABSENT:_______________________________________________________________________________ 

 

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED 

I, Terese Schummer, Clerk of said Village of Newberry, do hereby certify that the foregoing is a true and complete copy 

of a resolution adopted by the Village Council of the Village of Newberry, County of Luce, State of Michigan, at a regular 

meeting held on June 16, 2020 that said meeting was conducted and public notice of said meeting was given pursuant to 

and in full compliance with the Open Meetings Act, and that the minutes of said meeting be kept and will be or have been 

made available as required by said Act. 

In Testimony Whereof, I have hereunto set my hand and Affixed the seal of said Village of Newberry, this 16th day of 

June 2020. 

 

_____________________________________                              ______________________ 

Terese Schummer, Village of Newberry Clerk                              Date    

Village of Newberry 



































 

ASPLUNDH TREE EXPERT LLC 

2255 NORTHWAY DR, MOUNT PLEASANT, MI 48858 * TELEPHONE (989)772-4454 * FAX (989)772-4352 

 

June 5, 2020 

 

 

 

Newberry Water & Light Board 

Attention: Dan Kuncinskas 

307 E McMillan St. 

Newberry, MI 49868 

 

Dear Mr. Kuncinskas 

 

 Asplundh Tree Expert LLC would like to thank you for giving us the opportunity to offer you lump sum 

pricing for Newberry Water & Light Board for 2020.  The Lump sum pricing for your review and approval 

are on the attached sheet provided. Our lump sum rate is for the trimming of 4 circuits to the 

specification that Newberry Water & Light provided us. Due to vague scope of work and mapping 

provided our lump sum price reflects trimming all trees to 12’ of clearance on the sides to ground, 6’ 

above primary line. Where we can not achieve these clearances on the side, we will trim all limbs back 

to the main truck of the tree. All small brush under the lines will be removed and chipped in un-

maintained yards, all ornamental trees will be trimmed in maintained yards.  

 The maps provided to us by Newberry Water & Light did not indicate exact stopping points of where 

the circuits ended, because of this our stopping points on each circuit is just what was highlighted. Any 

point where the highlighted sections show an arrow, we stopped at the first transformer after the 

highlighted section. If Newberry Water & Light wants anything else trimmed or removed after these 

points will be considered additional work outside of the lump sum pricing provided and our T&M rate 

provided will apply. 

If you should have any questions or concerns regarding these rates, please feel free to give me a call at 

530-514-3315 or Bodie Miller at 989-430-0669.  Once again thank you for considering Asplundh Tree 

Expert LLC when it comes to your tree trimming and tree removal needs.   

   

Sincerely, 

Asplundh Tree Expert LLC. 

 

 

 

 

Jeremiah Sparacio 

Manager 



Date: 06/04/2020

Job # 1

crew 64095

Contract

Quantity Unit Unit Price Total

1 $8,762.40

2 $13,143.60

3 $30,668.40

4 $6,571.80

Subtotal: $59,146.20

Customer Approval Signature Total: $59,146.20

Bid Needs Approval

Within the City limits of Newberry, MI

Attention: Dan Kuncinskas

Bodie Miller  (989)430-0669

                  ASPLUNDH TREE EXPERT LLC.

Asplundh Tree Expert LLC.

Scope of work- location- work to be done

within the city limits to specification outlined in the cover 

2255 Northway Dr.

Mt Pleasant, MI 48858

To:  Newberry Water & Light Board

LOCATION OF WORK

$ville Line

Hill Line

T&M Crew hourly Rate: $ 109.53 (For any additional work)

N. Line

Trim out 4 circuits for Newberry Water & Light Board

letter to Newberry Water & Light Board.

East line
































































